CITY OF

ofthe Gy of el PLATTEVILLE

vr-

AGENDA

MONDAY, JANUARY 6, 2025 —7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN CITY HALL — 75 N. BONSON STREET, PLATTEVILLE WI

1.

ROLL CALL
APPROVE MINUTES — December 2, 2024

PUD AMENDMENT — Park Place Assisted Living

Consider an amendment to the approved Planned Unit Development to allow an addition onto the Park
Place assisted living facility at 1015 N. Elm Street.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP and REZONE — loka Ridge Road

Consider a zoning amendment and 4-lot Certified Survey Map to expand the loka Subdivision, which is
located in the ET zoning area north of the City.

ADJOURN

If you have concerns or comments related to an item on this agenda, but are unable to attend the meeting, please
send the comments to carrollj@platteville.org or call 608-348-9741 x 2235.




PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, December 2, 2024

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Barbara Daus at 7:00 PM in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building,.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Barbara Daus, Todd Kasper, Ciara Miller, Kory Wein
Excused: Robert Vosberg

APPROVAL MINUTES - November 4, 2024
Motion by Wein, second by Kasper to approve the Novemb
on a voice vote.

24 minutes as presented. Motion carried

UWP STUDENT PRESENTATION — UWP stu
Vinny Liebergen presented design options for the ; ting property on Mineral Street and
the adjacent City-owned property that was are family. No action was taken
but this information will be used to assist W i

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP: Fire Station erty — The'Plan Commiss 0
approve a Certified Survey M ious parcels that
proposed new fire station buildin;

roll call vote.

ADJOURN:

Respectfully submitted,

Joe Carroll, Community Development Director



STAFF REPORT

Pioneefiﬂg the Goog L
e, 00

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department W 1lSCONS SIN

Meeting Dates: Plan Commission - January 6, 2025

Common Council - January 14, 2025 (Information)
Common Council - January 28, 2025 (Action)

Re: Planned Unit Development Amendment
Case #: PC25-PUDO01-03
Location: 1015 N. Elm Street

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning | Comprehensive Plan

Propeﬁy in P.ar'k Place Assisted L1 Institutional
Question Living
North Residential R-1 Low Density Residential
South Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential
East Smith Park C-1 Parks & Open Space
West Residential R-1 Low Density Residential

L BACKGROUND

IL

In 2006, Elderspan Management received Planned Unit Development approval to allow the
redevelopment of the former Southwest Health Center property into a multi-use complex to
provide a variety of housing and other services to the elderly. The complex consists of four
main components; an alzheimers/ memory care facility, a frail-elderly assisted living facility,
a geriatric psychiatric unit, and an elderly independent living apartment building. These
four components are joined by a commons building that provides various support services
and facilities for the complex.

The applicant is now requesting an amendment to the previous approval to allow for the
expansion of the assisted living facility.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The frail-elderly assisted living facility currently includes 26 units and support services.
This facility is located on the south end of the site and shares parking with the main
building and has access from Elm Street.



4. The proposed project would include a 7,700 sq. ft. expansion of the building to the east and
a 5,900 sq. ft. expansion to the west. The expansion would be into areas of the site that are
currently undeveloped. The expansion would provide 13 additional housing units, bringing
the total to 39 units. The existing shared dining, activity, and storage areas would receive
some modifications.

III.  STAFF ANALYSIS

5. The proposed project involves the expansion of an existing building into areas of the site
that are undeveloped, so the local impacts will be relatively minor. In addition, the
property occupies the entire block and doesn’t share a boundary with any other property.
As such, the project will not have a direct impact on any other properties. The project does
not include any modifications to the access or parking for the complex. Staff has never
observed the existing parking lot being anywhere close to full, so there are no concerns with
parking for the expansion.

IV.  STAFF RECOMMENDATION

7. Staff recommends approval of the proposed PUD amendment to allow the construction of
an expansion to the Park Place assisted living facility.

ATTACHMENTS: Location Map, Project Plans and Drawings

Park Place PUD Amendment 2



City of Platteville

FEGRAND VIEW; LN
T e A

gl | i £

- Ve r 14
"H’Aﬁeﬂl-’(-?l&%*l [
=W B

S b

=
G
=
=
¥,
I |

Ef‘-‘-f
|
\\.-_ fﬂﬁ\\w\f“\‘

12/30/2024, 10:46:29 AM

Centerlines
D City Boundary
lj Parcel Data (2023)




NiSVE
HIALVMANOLS

0Z=.-2pX0C  AWOS { d Xr: 2308 7* JEIR® g
|

10J-0 [=EEEENEE N

) : T X - 3 P i, @38 3dvoSaNVI
15 e ; HOIN 3NQLS

—_— Q38 3dvosaNVe 7
POTLTL v T

7 — V a—————s -
- S [ p— - — L ANINIAVD
i « » & Ad 313¥ONOD
: i | ) . :aN3931 I9VHIN0D
- &0 ! < 2 « <
SO o R Ay —
B ste
PR FRSAINGD. - .
o cefetet et £ 3 ) < XXKX
5= 47 L A ONIGTING HOASd
32 e Frra JIULYINID ONILSIXI 2 =
HA. H + R - U L SRE 2
Exz o) 3S 006'S> s R
=5 % oNIaTIng 3
== MIN e
=3 |
= S 4

i
|
{

P
-

gl‘ l:

LN i X
vy . K y = SNIGING 3dVD
L B SN b T ﬁ X ANOWIIN ONILSIXI sl S
LA P S H||= X .
I

DONIAIT AHLSISSY HOV1d A vd

o ,Vaxoiwm.n 3 ) 1
s g :
o Sk QnusDA et ol T
w.// ~

PP T e NS <3 STUOV 187G 8 o
=2 e B 0000-/S6L0-L.LZ "ON T39uVd
, s ||+ [ L338LS W3 N SLOLSKKI B —

ONIG1ing 3480 ; ! (
VAL ONILSIXTS % 4

$

ONIaTIng X:
SNOWIWO ONILSIX3

L133ULS HOTIAHOLYVE
1
|

TIAB MR
" mseeurdvn Buameved

°26p3 [§ ’ Aok z - B T 5 e T v b

£ . > —_———
* - ~ -
. & [3 b~
¥ [ [
< s o | D
b ,
¢ e e i 48 ;
. e 3 -
¢
¢ NG : :
« 4S 0022
sh i ONIgTng o S L
€ M3N o
¢ . —
3 ONIGTINg
<lie ANIWLYVAY ONILSIXI
i
s e : s
g€ e ¥
£ 5
- 2 of]7 A FBE
S SR - . - CRE G
Srvarease H A 9 3 A < S \\ :
ey "
T, —
9 )] 1 iy

Devosd

000Z SIS D .




Oz=.4-.IpX.00 WIS

NIsva
- [ — HALYMAYOLS
oy e [ 02
038 3dVOSaNY
‘R HOINW3NOLS | -
NY1d3us 2

Q38 3dvosaNVT [ 2
— HOINW Ve 237730

LIFULSNWIAN

#1980

. E
§ romr 1ALY: = - ANIWIAVA
. \ y . 2U3uINCD

:ON3931 I9VE3N0D

105°0/8 VL3 335 ‘NISVE HILVMAHOLS
40578 Y130 335 :038 FdVOSONVT HOTNW vl
V8 I¥L30 335 1038 FdVOSANYT HOINW INOLS

118 8.0,9.6.64
“w ONIATING HOASd
O-W.r(.

¥

< & Jd a

1050/ IvL30 338 XTVAM3QIS JL3HONOD

U39 ONILSI,

(L33HS SIHL) :SILONAIN

b S 006'S
<) oNlaling A
el M3N D

]
G
=
m
z
z
S
&
[
g

W_
g
=
>
a
t
2>
[95]
Z
w2
=
5
)
=
=
Z
a

o
=
g
=
~
2
E
m
=
@
2
=
3

2
=
. &
% KA bad 1
X X 0000-¥S6L0-L.LZ "ON 13 _m
SESAS 5 >
0% %% S LITULS N3 o
JONIATING J¥82 X X 4 »
TV ONILSIE a
s < oY% =
e m
m
-
50 58 STIVAS I0L
4S 00L‘L c € sTVISVaY
ONIgTIng 99 80 ISTIVLS QMVONVLS
M3N 035040¥d ONILSIX3
5 _oNIdling “AMVININAS ONINEYA
< ANIINLYVAY ONIL!
W CNIN $1) LHOIH
BRI -
a8
K b s
.M- 4
A e e e e e i Pk ‘@ « ¢ ¢ s 0 2N (a3s0doyd %608 (oNIxYvd 2 ONIgTINE)
<74 g p TOVEIATS IOTX
| TR T e RE “0L
o _ (WNOLLALLLSNI 1 TIEISIT ONINGZ
°6pal = T = :ANVININNS ONINOZ
“wwineneo IANNIAV HLdId VAUV SNOIYI VLOL
000T BHGIYRY 3 (%8'00) sBE'ZHL VAUV SNOIAYIJWI WLOL
e P — ﬁ (%e'se) pso'os (%s's2) 995’08 VYV ININIAVY
RS ———

(%9'5c) 620'c8 (%9'62) 52969 Y34vONIgINg

H1MON

e Yt e 4 kg TFOI0N TRITERI
i W (s3¥0V L°9) 45 02'00T V3YY ALYIdONd

*SIOVUIN0I 3LIS




105-0/8 V430 338
aeavxor
Za.lo2rxie W 4090C  ‘IWNIOA3OVNOLS
- e o0 e
€00 I—/—— P
002201 *AIT3 WoLLo8
a5uz ‘v3ayvioLios
<R B *S3LON ONIGVYO NISYE ¥ILVMINEOLS
NV1d TOHLNOD NOISON3
7 ONIOVHO TIVH3A0
———e "SNOLLYOOT NHYWHON3IE HO4 LOL-A L33HS 335 ‘0L
+0UIRL aLva -—-mm M_l—lw El—m z “3ONYL3DIV LO3rONd HALIY
‘S3UNSVIW TOHLINOD NOISOYI IAOWIY OL HOLIVHINGD ‘6
- “3ONVLJIIOV LO3rOHd HO/ONY LNIWHSIBYLSS
01T # LOArOUd TNd
- 3NNLLNOD TIVH: “34ONNY NI §1
« A e S e d St A SeSITIIIIiIITTIT Y3LYIYHO HO SIHONI §°0 ANIAI NOILYLIdIOINA V HIL4Y SHNOH
'SISVE AT
q 1538 TOHLINOD LNIWIO3S ONV NOISON3 HL LIIJSNI
4 = TIVHS FHLT
q 30VHO 0350dX3 ANV S301A30 TOULNOD NOISONI
aN o N
A4 “MYHLS NIVHO
q 33Y44-033M 30 OL HOINW "NOLLYNIWYIO %56 ONY ALRNNG
q %80 1V (§1d) G33S IAI 3uNd JALLVN 3O LEISNOD OL G33S
q “WNWINIW STHONI0 38 OL 0SdOL "HI NI ONY 0335 “1I0SdOL

3l

HUM G3¥OLS3Y 38 TIVHS SY3YV JHNUSSYHO 0IBUNLSIATIY .
(L3YNV18 TOMLNOD NOISON3 L3N 318N0A *ALIAZONOT
HINOW ZL - 0°Z 3dAL) 1vW NOISON3 3MINO3Y JOVAUNS TIAVHO
YO G3AVA ANV 40 1333 9 NIHLIM S3IV4HNS SEVHO ONV
SWOLL08 HILIQ ‘Liv NVHL ¥31V3YO 534015 30VHO OIHSINIA
“(1:01) %0L NVHL S§31 38 TIVHS INIOd
$S300V QVOH J118Nd 40 1334 §Z NIHLIM 30VHO AYMIANG
*SY3UY TV NI 3OVNIVHA 3AILISOd
. “ . d NIVANIVIA OL 030VHO 38 OL 3LS G3HSINIA ‘LT NVHL 3075
69 o L 2 b > - - - —— - FAVH TIVH 03S0d0Yd ON ‘3aVHD
0€°620L 344 c & iy # S g g e S - - ONILSIX3 OLNI HOLVW ATIVOVAO TIVHS HOLOVHINOD *F
{ ONIaTing M3aN 3
S

o i = e
= il ~ @D
@, - et *\'ﬂ,
- = 7 | 00'620} QN9
e ey AV S

*$301A30

Z i o . . g . \ 5 ILVINAOUAAY HIHLO HO/ONY SWH3E NOISHINQ ‘Savd
T P > 3 b ONINOVEL 'STIVE NOISOY3 'JON34 LIS 40 NOLVINIAT 1l
SRERNE 20t e . K &9 KK SIANTONI SIHL "SILIALLOV NOLLONULSNOD ONING 3LIS
Sy \ F e T g T 5 :
X

NO IN3WIQ3S TIV d33X OL SOOHLIN ANV SNV3V HIFHL HO4
J18VLINS ‘NV1d SIHL NI NMOHS 350HL ONOAE ‘S3MNSYAN
“TOHLNOD NOISOX3 TYNOLLIGQY TIVLSNI TIVHS HOLOVHINGD T
*INOLS ¥INVIHE

- 40 ONLLSISNOD "NIW .05X.Z4 V38 TIVHS OVd ONINOVML
3NOLS 'SNOLLVH3dO ONIBBNHO ONY ONI¥V3 1D ONIGNTONI
“S3LLIALLOY ONIBYNLSIO NV ANV OL ¥OI¥d O3 TIVASNI

38 TIVHS SOV ONIXOVSL 3NOLS ONY STOMINOD ¥ALIWINId
*1004 L SIVAY3LNI ¥NOINDD

1994IS WTA 'N §101

$18€5 I “ITTIAILLY A

ca

(L33HS SIHL) :SILON ONIAVED

105-01

‘a7g3da Nowoatoud 13 @D ED
o e—

183dAL"L SEVID ‘LVW NOISONT

JONVBUNLSIQHO SLAN  +mmm e e e
105014 V130 IIS NI LS S

"y ONIATING JUVYI N,
AYUOIIIN ONILSIX3
" \, 5

DNIAITAALSISSY HDVId Y Vd

< Hivd JOVNIVYQ 03S0d0Nd —_—
% AN MO =14
30VHO GIHSINI = QYD
3U3YONOD 403003 = 03 \I@_
SNOLLVAIT L0dS
'S30VNO ¥NOLINOD 03S040¥d P
$3QVHO ¥NOLNOD ONLSIXE P

| 744

(L33HS SIHL) :aNI931

S '< < 2 x
{ % 0€°620} *3dd
./VDZ-B.——:N 4889 X

KN Tvad 9 X3

[/ L33¥LS INT3 "N SLOL

g 0505050€"6201 34

X X9NIalng

LIFULS HOTIAHOLYVE

arvinme INNIAV HLdl4

0007 AAYRY G,

HIMON
1
1
1
1




© Architecturm 2000

RI86¢ LW ‘ATTAILIVTd
19TdIS W N stot

DONIAITAHILSISSY 40V1d *dvd

£
g

<1111

100

ROJECT #:

&

DECEMBER 03, 3024

DATE

GROUND FLOCR PLAN

OVERALL

All

NORTH

( } OVERALL GROUND FLOOR PLAN



'V

SNOLLYATIR
BOTFLINE

V203 0 ¥AENIDAA ALV

a

tootz

3
&
g
g

<

GGG

RGO T

LITUIS W N s1ot

DNIAITAALSISSV d0V1d dvd

S18£6 LW "ATHATILIVTY

G0OE ATy ()

feiwised) e

E

“UOLOMINGD WL OTEHIPA e Tent x4 ior D)
CAINIG SRR 40 230 KL O oL I NOes (D)
“parmas @

oL s wasy (8

“TNLCI N Vs T (&

LTI L ENOASNNO0 T LD W HENTR (D)
TR o crarw e 00 Lavans (D
ot T win (3

OB LNIIROYHOLWA 0L INYA HULIVUIINO
SUHILFANGILYS0' 3 T2 A iawio 1 i (D)

3O AT N BTIABA M ()

ST L UL 4 TV BT
3> B T 33 i TGN FES T

SSUCH I ATOnaay I L AL T T
VT G343 MO0 19 LA D04 0 WOISYADIED T

SILON TVHENID NOLLYATIS HORIALX3

caaaLmay s o @
s oiisvaon- [
HTNIA SO0 1Y
HOTI SNSRI

& [PET——

® ——a

"SHION G300 NOLVAT 13 AN3931 NOILVASTT
PR

arhm Y
ONIM LSV - NCLLYAZ S HLEON TvILaYd

ONIM LSV = NOILYAZ3 LSY3 TVILHVY O

ONIMW LSFM

NOILVAZT3 HLNOS IVLLYYd

’ ONIM LS3M - NOWVATIZ £§3M Tytldvd

ONIM LS3M - NOLLYAT T LSV3 ToLidvd

=




e

SNoLYARTE
YOI

0T t0¥IWNEDEG  RIVA
to0tz # LOBOBL
v

v

v

\Y4

v

v

v

v

v

ORI V0N

JITYES W N <10t

DNIAT'TAHLSISSV HOV'1d MdVd

SI866 I "HTTALLLY 1d

0007 Aty

jristands )

“HOLOVINGD WM ST HLIA AR et svont ED)
“THIMOTONLRI 40 T3m Hat e e o s oaks ()
wanmm @

‘onmL e e Cwisy (D

"ONLTIXE Ha1 WA oD et eesd {5 SILON TVHINI2 NOLYAT 13 HORIFLE
DS BLIOENIGA T S0 Wi Moz (D)

[ETEPREPE— Y

e swaevnsne- [0

A Yo M

ST LTI OO WS TS LD ¥ (D)
o s

NG HOL W O Y UL
TYMILYAROR YO0 3 TT ARIA HI00Y 8 vt (B)
Yore oL Narw HINGA KNS I (2 LS N
NS S kv e 20 RV A NN (D) SN A
& oS

"$IION 03000 NOIVAT TS ANFDFT NOILVATTT

NOLVATIZ GHVALNNCO HLYON YLV @

i 2 9 TG

NOLLYAZT3 QUVALENOO HLMON ._S.wm(n_@

i

\@}\@

NOLLYATIZ G¥VALNN0D LS3M VLBV @

T __ z o= GIIZIIE ot CIZITIIIzIon C bt
: 5

1 (ﬁsﬁ:g

g :

Bull IO e
{

ONIM 1SV - NOILVAT T3 LS3M TViLtvd @




LOL

1S3M=NV1d ONIdVOSANYT
SOV

1001z

qalg §

#1144

=3
=
gz
< m
=£
=
=5
z=
o |
23
=}
=

o)
m
)
=
>
(@]
1
>
%)
<2
172
—
s3]
)
58
<
=2
Q

Sm.l-IPX.00

Eae]

e

D

GEX:

S

b




21001

1232024

LAFYIS WTA'N S101

DNIATT AALSISSV HDV'1d Y Vd

L-102

i £ 4
[
E§§; 1865 IA\ “ATTIAILLY 1d
% agaﬂ
H

© Acehitecture 2000

LANDSCAPING PLAN - EAST

PROJECT 1:
DATE:

514414

10

5 [] 5
SCALE:  30°x42'-1"=§'

»»»»»»»j
>\ Y ] DL, RS >»>>\>>>>,>>>>/>§§>’»>\
’ '»»»»»,ﬂ,» K4
g { I {
>\>\\\V
0 3»
}\\\
: B
X T TR
7

L I G / LY,

s ,\,>\,\,\>>>\>,>\>\,>\,}>>>>}>§}}>};\\,>\}>\,>}\,\,\,}\,\»}»\»\»}\,\7\,\;




LOS-1

STIVL30 ONIVISANV]

FIOTERL

P
:

100tz

51499

s
G
z
m
m
z
g
&
g
o

W
o)
e
>
a
ta
>
9]
2
95]
l
o
w)
=
5
z
Q

a
=
3
3
z
=
£
o
=
g
g
£

“xvinoneD

0002 ATURBIYIY O

SIN :31v0S
TIVLId ONILNY1d Y3INIVLNOD TIVINS

T10S A3dNVL
¥O Q3LVAYOXINN
NO T1vE LOOY 30V1d

S3T0LLYYd NOIZ¥Od
ANV ‘SHO0Y ‘SdINNTO
110S 40 33¥4 1I0S
ONILSIX3 HLIM TUI%0VE

ANNOY¥O 03BUNLSIANN

310H ONLLNV1d
403903 ¥3Lno oL
HOINW 40 HLd3a .

(133HS SIHL
'87IvL30 33S) ¥IHYVE a33IM

77vE LOOY 40 3903 ¥3.1NO
LV ¥30NVS HLN¥VY3 HOIH .

“*SSVIN LNVTd TYNIOINO 3HL 4O €/L NYHL 34OW IAOW3Y
LON OQ "SIHONVNE AHLTVIHNN IAON3Y OL AYYSSIOIN SY AINO INNY¥d .
"NOLLYTIVLSNI 40 SHNOH 2 NIHLIM SINY1d TTV ¥3LYm *
“110S Q3dWVL ¥O A3LVAVOXINN NO 11vE LOOY 30V1d
"SWALS HLIM LOVINOD NI HOINW 30V1d LON 0a
“11vE L0OY 3HL 40 LHOIZH 3HL NYHL ¥3d330 38 LON LSNN 310H ONILNY1d
“10S
HLIM7Tv8 LOON 3HL 40 dOL 3HL ¥3A0J LON 00 “TIv8 LOOY HL 40 dOL IHL
¥ 378ISIA SI 3¥Y13 LOOY 3HL LVHL HONS TVINNI¥3d ¥O 8NYHS HOVI INV1d
'3T0H ONLLNY1d G3ANNOW SHL 40 WOLLOE LSNIVOY 30V 1d
ANV 7Tv8 LOOY A3Y¥3A3S N3dO AY3¥dS "LNO ITONIS VHLIM TIVELOON 40 2/L
OL €/L ¥3MOT ¥3A3S "1TvE LOOY A14H3LLNE ‘'SHINIVINOD NOTIVO 2 OL L ¥Od °L

STBSN

o

SIN i3V
TIVLId SNILNVId ¥3INIVLNOD 393V

e

“NIN ¥31INVIO TIVE XE,
HLQIM Lid 3390

YILIWINI ANNOYY .9 A¥3AI
S1NOIVOILY3A d330.2 OL.ub

ANNOYO a38YNLSIANN

S3101LHVd NOIFHOd ANV
'SHO0Y ‘SdINN1O 110S 40 3344
“0S ONILSIX3 HLIM TTIN0vE

370H ONILNY1d 40 3903
¥31NO OLHOINW 40 HLd3A .E

(L33HS SIHL
‘8 IVL3A 339) ¥3INYVE a3am

V8 LOOY 40 3903 ¥3LNO
AV ¥30NVS HLYY3 HOIH Wt

“SSVY LNV1d IYNIOINO JHL 40 €/L NVHL 3HOW
SAOW3Y LON OQ "S3IHONVNE AHLIVIHNN SAOWIY OL AMVYSSIOIN SY AINO INNNd .
"NOLLYTIVLSNI 40 SYNOH Z NIHLIM SINV1d TV ¥31vM *
“1I0S 3dWVL HO d3LVAVOXANN NO T1vE LOOY 30V1d
"SW3LS HLIM LOVINOD NI HOINW 30v1d LON 0d
“17v8 LOOY 3HL 4O LHOIZH IHL NVHL ¥3d330 38 LON LSNW 310H ONILNY1d *
“110S HLIM 7Tv8 LOOY 3HL 40 dOL 3HL Y3A0D LON 04 “11v8 LOOY JHL 40 dOL
3HL LV 3T8ISIA SI 3HV1d LOOY 3HL LYHL HONS TVINNIY3d HO 8NYHS HOV3 INV1d
"ONILNY1d 340438 T1vE LOOY 3HL 40 JONIYIJINNOHIO 3HL ANNOXY
«9 A¥3A3 S1NO TYIILY3A d330 42 OL uL INVIN :SHINIVANOD NOTIVO 0L OLEHOS *
“SIION

o CGdYweN

SIN ‘WS
TIVL3d 3943 a3d ONILNV1d

a

3NOLS 40 3sva

v ¥31¥¥vY8 a33M/IN8YS
3OVNIVHA FLX3LO3D
J30NOENNdS 20 €

(a3g INv1d
0L IN3OVrav) JunL

SNOLLYDIHI03dS
SHIUNLOVANNYA ¥3d

WANINNTY .9 X .8/

NOLLVTIVLSNI OL HOI¥d TVAO¥ddY ¥Od
Y¥3NMO OL S31dAVS HOTINW 3AIAOYd
OL HOLOVYLINOD “(SNOILYD01

¥0d NVd 3LIS 33S) HONW Xuve

¥O HOINW 3NOLS 4O HLd3A NIW .E

SIN :31v0S
TIVLId ONILNVId 3341 dVvTiNg 2 11va

\'/

LdIHS LON s300

LvHL OS 3¥NSS3¥d LOOS

HLIM ATWYIS 3SYE 1TvE
LO0Y ANNOY¥Y TIOS dWVL A

H3ldAvIaTIvE X2

ANNOY¥O a38YNLSIANN

S3701LY8Vd NOIZHO4 ANV
‘SHO0Y ‘SdWNTO 10S 40 3344
1108 ONILSIX3 HLIM TI3%0vE

370H ONILNY1d 40 3903
¥31NO OL HOINW 40 HLd3A .E

(133HS SIHL
'8 V130 335) ¥31¥¥vYE 433M

T1v8 LOOY 40 3903 ¥3LNO
LV ¥30NVS HLYVI HOIH v

“SSVIN LNV1d TYNIDINO 3HL 40 €/L NVHL

3HOW 3AOW3Y LON OQ "STHONYYHE AHLIVIHNN

3AOW3Y OL AMVSSIOIN SY AINO INNYHd

"NOLLYTIVLSNI

30 SMNOH Z NIHLIM SINY1d TV ¥31VM

“10s

G3dAVL ¥O d3LVAVOX3NN NO T1v8 LOOYN 30V1d *
“MINNYL

33YL HLIM LOVLNOD NI HOINW 30v1d LON OQ *
"ONLLNY1d OL HOI¥d LOOY WO dv1H¥N8 ANV
‘3d0OY "3NIML TV IAOWIY “L3XSVE IHIM IHILNI
3A0OW3Y ANV LND “17v8 LOOY IHL ANNONY

13XSVE JHIM VY HLIM O3ddIHS SILNYd I *

“TIVE LOOY 3HL 40 LHOIFH 3HL NVHL ¥34330

ON 38 1SN 3T0H ONLLNYd *a3.1v001 SI

3¥V1d LOOY 3HL ¥31d4V ONA ANV d3NIWY313a

38 @INOHS 3T0H ONILNY1d 3HL 40 HLd3a

“10S HLIM 1Tv8

LOOY 3HL 40 dOL IHL ¥IAOD LON 00 “1IvE

LOOY 3HL 40 dOL 3HL LV 318ISIA S1 3YV14 LOOY

3HL 40 3SV8 3HL LVHL HONS 3341 HOV3 INV1d *

‘SIION

~

<

w

<

o

o

6| swiod 1m0l

3 s T |80 150K eae1L U3p[oD) e uappos, @isoK| 9 oH

st s £ |Woet wsoH piepuis pio| [PIEPUEIS IO, lOUnLO ToH| | € M

st s z | s 55610 10131004 oy 0 aroe’ = v
STojuuaRg

sot St ‘edg 89 | st Ma) uojune, | Jfuoluney, ejpaw x snxey | L WL

05 3 g [ we | 2 sadjung s angg| auis ong, exewenbs sadyuny| ot st

o s 13 s 3 Jdun( UISUCISIA| \UISUGISIA, S1jRIUOzpOY Suad)uny| z HE
=)

ort o Wt | &7 | 2 T s

) o wIE | S€ | ST 19amimopean| qeeonds| 9 vs

05 or e W > HIRQIUIN |IA8Q AN Aewy euuog, sn) indo sndied0sAygd | S 0d

St st ‘edg > » eaduesphH afjoqeuuy| QN9qeuuy, suasasoque vaBueiphe| YH

ogt ot el g F 4 z Aagirg dsaueder apiouc))| 9pI0U0D, iIaqunyi suaqiog| 8T 18

s st we [ £ | s POOMXOQ UIRIUNO UIRD) uiunoy uaaio, xsnxng| € wa

3 ot e | £ | € Poomxog punop ualo| punop uaai, xsnxng|  OF o8
£z
[0 T o s [ os | odyulo ohien] sekdon,eqopqobue] 2 | e |
e [ = [aror [seat] Ausaquapuias Aumog e |
=
_ns& |e0L _ pr3 auod _ 2215 _!Enm _Ess.__ waN uowiwo) _ weN dpUdPS _ ‘Aipueng _ oquiAs. _

Asewwing jujogd adedspury
2Inpayas Jue|d (adeld yJed) uedsapg3 SYZIY




L06-1

,8pIooU0Y, 6ISqUNY3Z SIISGISg ,edel] uspjos, e3so PIEPUE}S PlO9, 19UN}I0) BISON ,9I13q v. 10q1e B36UCIpAY
soL0m ontavasaT Kiiaqieg asaueder apiosuo) B}SOH elell uapjos e}SoH plepuels pjos eabuelpAH 3jjaqeuuy

B
- P = X
ORI ALva Vs 7

10017

3
2
3
£

N

<1<

23 g
B2 o
Zm “ ——
25 > S R R S ——
£ 0 s T s AT S e ——
= s <) 3 T 5 . E
% A93S1904 [1BY, Bs0p3noE sipsoibewe[e) nuodel esesrds eqje eaeqids Aey euuoq, snijosndo sndiesoshyg
A Sselg) pa9dy Ji9yjead punowpjos }99MSMopEe3\l jJeqaulN 1A 33311
es|
w/
&
—
=
z
Q
. ulepunoyy uaalg, x snxng punoyy usaig, x snxng ealoque is1ysuejawy
poomxog uiejunoj uaaig poomXxog punojj uaaig Kiisgeoiniag Aumog
AR = R = v i 7Y, = TR 5 2 = =
A
TN
‘&;uw = g

000 MUYV O

Pl




STAFF REPORT pioneering the Good 1.
e, ¢
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department W 1S CONSIN
Meeting Date: January 6, 2025

Re: Rezoning and Certified Survey Map

Case #: PC25-RZ01-01, PC25-CSM01-02

Applicant: Gerard Abing

Location: South end of Ioka Ridge Road, north of the City

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
ggfsig;in Agriculture A,fii‘?:ggg;?l Low Density Residential
North iegiiiii?ttii/ A2 (ffliftl;l)ture Low Density Residential
South Agriculture R Re(elzir(f;ential Low Density Residential
East iegsrii(iirlltiile/ R R(e};igential Low Density Residential
West Agriculture %ii‘?;lgslg;?l Agriculture

BACKGROUND

1. The property is located within the ET plat review area and zoning area of the City of
Platteville/Platteville Township. The applicant would like to rezone a 37-acre parcel and
divide the property to create four lots.

2. The proposed lots would be an extension of the previously approved Ioka Ridge
Subdivision.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

3. The applicant owns 37 acres of land at the south end of Ioka Ridge Road north of the City.
The land is currently zoned A-T Agricultural Transition. This district is intended for lands
that have historically been used for agricultural purposes but are located in areas planned
for future development. The comprehensive plan designates this area for future residential
development. The proposal is to change the zoning to R-1 Single-Family Residential and
subdivide part of the land to create four additional lots.



Ioka Ridge expansion January 2025

4. The lots range in size from 1.52 acres to 1.87 acres and will have 200 to 250 feet of frontage
on an extension of Ioka Ridge Road. A temporary cul-de-sac will also be provided at the
end of Ioka Ridge Road to provide adequate space for vehicles to turn around.

STAFF ANALYSIS

5. The land division meets the requirements of the City’s subdivision ordinance for lot size
and lot frontage. The outlot for the future street right-of-way has adequate width for street
purposes and the street is designed to be extended in the future.

6. The proposed use of the lots as single-family residential is in compliance with the proposed
plans for this area. The Comprehensive Plan designates this land as Low Density
Residential development. The lots are located adjacent to existing residential development,
which is recommended by the Plan. The proposed R-1 Residential district is in compliance
with the plan designation and matches the zoning for the other development adjacent lots.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

7. Staff recommends approval of the proposed rezoning to R-1 Residential and approval of the
Certified Survey Map to create four lots.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Location map, draft certified survey map, zoning map



City of Platteville

12/30/2024, 1:57:06 PM

Centerlines

D City Boundary




" IROL 1Y WoN4
ENOZ3Y 38 OL V3uY

T TR R R CECETET

s221650 09472V 887706~ -=-
- gy

uY.
~
"

o ho) 30led JO Ssalppy Aq yolesg

S31NOY ALN/ALY PaAroiddy
spusigoMIsiy | |4
Bupped [«

Kouensasuor

[BRUSPISSY Z-Y

[eruapISaY -y

[2LASNPU| g [BI0IBWWOY) [e1aUd0) |-

[eanynouby |-y
Buiuoz |13 m)
(192184 Ag) Buuoz [ 4
sauepunog [321e4 202 m 4
s934] o1gqng DA
suonedo Buyjjog - Bunop, [ | ¢

siafeq

1817 Jafeq

SID 2l|qnd sede|d 3|jinene]d R

Jled 3]|Inane]d

319p Aonuns Aiepunog ‘voneluswniop [e83] Joj pasn 39 01 10u st uogeddde gam siyj “suonenjea fusdoid JSUI0 J0 ‘SUSLISSISSE ‘s|esieidde 1o} pasn 3q 01 30U SI UORE
F1eD SIUI Ul P3UIEIL0D UonewLIojul 3Y3 J0) Aljiqisuodsai (B3] Ou SSLINSSE 3[IASNeld 40 A1 3yl pue Ajuo sasodind [euonewioul 10y si dew 25uaJ3a1 3uluo siyy ul papiaoad elep 3y “Ajuo sasodind Aiosiape 1oy si dew SR

J3M3IA S|D 21[qnd 3||1Ae13e|d J0 K31D

SHied 9|jinenie|d s13fe7 s/ 3|1nene|d

*sanssi pajejaJ Auadoud Jayio

de gam siy| "Udns se pasn aq 01 papuaul 3 SI Jou



COUNTY SURVEY MAP NO.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOCATED IN THE SW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 3, T3N, R1W
OF THE 4th P.M., TOWN OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN

FOR RECORDING PURPOSES

i
o>
: \&; }
$ \>
|
3 ¥ vﬁ?’ o
=) = 624
o S LOT #23 5
e LOT #21 s S 66,417 5Q. FT. S
= 81,015 SQ. FT, af g 1.52 ACRES
¥ 1.86 ACRES g 8
o
£ e
X W 330.00
w
$97 \ =1
| 325.00' = Tz 2
i X33 LOT #24 g
§ @ 8 66,000 SQ. FT. S
Ou 1.52 ACRES
S LOT #22 sl £
81,249 SQ. FT. ]
1.87 ACRES 330.00"
- 2000 18800} RELOCATE TEMPORARY
| D _j——CUL-DE-SAC (55' RADIUS)
| [ :
| Koo
; | 2 |
| \ b ‘
L | £ ‘g\*\\
& I )
N QY
MY | | )
& | 4
' SCALE: 1" = 150
o' 150 300'
FOR: GERARD & ROXZANNE ABING DATE(S) OF FIELDWORK: 12/2024
5419 SOUTHWEST ROAD FIELD CREW: A.LOEFFELHOLZ
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 53818 DRAWN BY: B.FERGUSON
REVIEWED BY: D. DREESSENS
PROFESSIONAL CIVIL, MUNICIPAL, & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING
SURVEYING * GRANT WRITING « PLANING * CADD SERVICES
75 H CHESTNUT STREET  PHONE: X DELTA 3 PROJECT NO.: D24-217
gLA’??ELGLLgH\MscoNSN 53818 R e DATA LOCATION: D24-217 SHEET 1 OF 3




